

Message

From: Julia Rege [JRege@globalautomakers.org]
Sent: 10/18/2018 4:04:32 PM
To: Rakosnik, Delaney [rakosnik.delaney@epa.gov]; Lewis, Josh [Lewis.Josh@epa.gov]; Atkinson, Emily [Atkinson.Emily@epa.gov]
CC: Gunasekara, Mandy [Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov]; Charles Haake [chaake@globalautomakers.org]; Michelle Hernandez [mhernandez@globalautomakers.org]
Subject: Re: Request Mtg with Wehrum

Delaney, i wanted to confirm the following participants for the meeting at 10:45am on 10/22:

-Julia Rege
-Charles Haake

We are still working on John Bozzella's schedule, so if it is possible to put him down for the meeting for security purposes, that would be appreciated. However, we may not be able to confirm his attendance until the last minute on Monday.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Best Julia
(O) 202.650.5559
(M) 202.436.2266
Please excuse any typos Sent from my smartphone

----- Original message -----

From: Julia Rege <JRege@globalautomakers.org>
Date: 10/16/18 16:53 (GMT-05:00)
To: "Rakosnik, Delaney" <rakosnik.delaney@epa.gov>, "Lewis, Josh" <Lewis.Josh@epa.gov>, "Atkinson, Emily" <Atkinson.Emily@epa.gov>
Cc: "Gunasekara, Mandy" <Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov>, Charles Haake <chaake@globalautomakers.org>, Michelle Hernandez <mhernandez@globalautomakers.org>
Subject: RE: Request Mtg with Wehrum

Delaney,
Thank you. We will take the 10:45 AM time slot on the 22nd please. I will get back to you tomorrow to confirm participant names from our office.

Best, Julia
202.650.5559
This e-mail is intended for the sole and exclusive use of Global Automakers, its member companies and their employees. Distribution or forwarding of these materials to any other person or entity is strictly prohibited, absent prior consent of Global Automakers.

From: Rakosnik, Delaney <rakosnik.delaney@epa.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 12:53 PM
To: Julia Rege <JRege@globalautomakers.org>; Lewis, Josh <Lewis.Josh@epa.gov>; Atkinson, Emily <Atkinson.Emily@epa.gov>
Cc: Gunasekara, Mandy <Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov>; Charles Haake <chaake@globalautomakers.org>; Michelle Hernandez <mhernandez@globalautomakers.org>
Subject: RE: Request Mtg with Wehrum

Hi Julia,

Bill Wehrum's calendar can accommodate a meeting on 10/22 at 10:45am. How does that work for your calendars?

Many thanks,

Delaney Rakosnik
Staff Assistant
Immediate Office of the Assistant Administrator
Office of Air and Radiation, USEPA
Room 5406A, 1200 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20460
Voice: 202-564-0935
Email: rakosnik.delaney@epa.gov

From: Julia Rege [<mailto:JRege@globalautomakers.org>]

Sent: Friday, October 12, 2018 10:45 AM

To: Lewis, Josh <Lewis.Josh@epa.gov>; Rakosnik, Delaney <rakosnik.delaney@epa.gov>; Atkinson, Emily <Atkinson.Emily@epa.gov>

Cc: Gunasekara, Mandy <Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov>; Charles Haake <chaake@globalautomakers.org>; Michelle Hernandez <mhernandez@globalautomakers.org>

Subject: Request Mtg with Wehrum

Josh et. al.,

Global Automakers would like to request a meeting with Assistant Administrator Wehrum to discuss light-duty greenhouse gas regulations. If possible, we would like to have this meeting prior to the close of the proposed rule's comment period on October 26th, with preference for Oct 17 or Oct 22 in the AM. We can also provide other dates/time if these suggestions are not possible for the Assistant Administrator's availability.

Expected attendees include myself and Charles Haake, and potentially other Association staff depending on the selected date/time.

Best, Julia

Julia Rege
Director, Environment & Energy
Association of Global Automakers, Inc. (Global Automakers)
1050 K Street, NW, Suite 650
Washington, DC 20001
202.650.5559 (direct)
202.650.5555 (main)
jrege@globalautomakers.org

GlobalAutomakers 



This e-mail is intended for the sole and exclusive use of Global Automakers, its member companies and their employees. Distribution or forwarding of these materials to any other person or entity is strictly prohibited, absent prior consent of Global Automakers.